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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Limited

Report on the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Financial Statements of Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte.
Limited {"the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including
the statement of Other Comprehensive income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Special Purpose
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended {“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state

of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its loss including other comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s
Respansibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of india together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Special Purpose Financial Statements,

Other information

This being a foreign company, the requirement regarding reporting on Other Information clause is not applicable to the
Company.

Responsibility of Management for the Special Purpose Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters with respect to the preparation of these Special Purposc
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive Income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and far preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accaunting policies:
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Special Purpose Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Special Purpose Financial Statements, management Is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do sa.

Thase Board of Directors ara also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements

Dur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Special Purpose Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the operating effectiveness of
the fund's internal controt.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Gur cenclusions are based on the autlit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going cancern.

+  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Special Purpose Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Special Purpose Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
. in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienctes in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

This report is issued at the request of the Company and is intended solely for the information and use of the Edelweiss
Financial Services Limited (‘Ultimate Helding Company’ or ‘EFSL’), for the purpose of presentation of its consolidated audited
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 and for the use of Nangia & Co. LLP (the current statutory auditor of
EFSL) in conjunction with the audit of consolidated financial statements and is not intended to be and should not be used for
any other purpose.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

This report does not include a statement on the matters specified in Paragraph 3 and 4 of the Companies {Auditor's
Report) Order, 2020 issued by Central Government of India in terms of sub- section {11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, since the Company is a foreign company, the reporting requirements are not applicable to it.

As required for the purpose of Special purpose financial statements, we report that:

{a) Woe have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b} Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the
Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;

{d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid special purpose financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015, as amended;

{e} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company with
reference to these special purpose financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure A” to this report;

{f) Asinformed to us, the Company being a foreign company, the requirement for provisions of section 197(16) of the
Companies Act,2013 are not applicable;

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses;

iil.  a)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in
the note 45{b)(a) to the Special Purpose financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds} by the
company to or in any other person(s} or entity{ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities ldentifled in any manner whatsoever by ar on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in
the note 45(b){b) to the Special Purpose financial statements, no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the llke on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;
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¢} Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause {a)
and (b) contain any material misstatement; and

iv, No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
HCAl Firm Registration Number: 119850W / W100013

R.P. Soni
Partner
Membership Number: 104796

UDIN; 24104796BKBEYD8948

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 07, 2024
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Annexure A
Report on the Internal Financial Controls

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to special purpose financial statements of Edelweiss
International (Singapore) Pte. Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the special
purpose financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instittite of
Chartered Accountants of India {“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these special
purpose financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note"} and the Standards on Auditing as specified
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals, both issued by ICAL Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internat financial controls with reference to these special purpase financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls with
reference to these special purpose financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to special purpose financial statement included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to these special purpose financial statements, assessing the risk that 2 material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these special purpose financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Special Purpose Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to special purpose financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial controls with
reference to special purpose financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principtes, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Referenca to Special Purpose Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these special purpose financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
special purpose financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference
to special purpose financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in ¢conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinien, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to special
purpose financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to special purpose financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAL

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number; 119850W / W100013

K

R.P. Soni
Partner
Membership Number:104796

UDIN: 241047968KBEYD8948

Place: Mumbal
Date: May 07, 2024




Edelweiss Internativnal (Singapare) Pte Limited

Balance Sheet

{Curreney @ Indisn rupees)

ASSETS

Financial assets

(2} Cash and eash equivalents

() Derivative linancial instroments
(¢} Loans

() Other [Tnnaginl assers

Nun-Finengiel assets

() Current tax assets (net)

by Delorred 1ax assels (nel)

(¢) Property, Plant and Equipment
4y Other Entangible assets

{e) Other non- financial assets

4) Right 1o use asset

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Finuncial Habitities

(0} Trade puyables

() tonal ottstanding dues of micro enterprises and
sl enterpriscs

(ii} total outstanding ducs ol creditors other than muicro
enterprises and small enterprises

b)Y Borrowings (other than debt sceuriies)

{¢) Lease Liabililies

(Y Other Gnancial listlities

Nua-financial liabiitics

() Cuerent tax Lahilities {net)
{1 Provisions

(3 Deferred tax hipbilities (net)
() Other non-tinancral labilities

Equity

() Equity share capitai
(b) Other equity

TOTAL LIABILITHES AND EQUITY

Material ageounting peticies infrmation and totes 1o the
financial slatements

This & the Balance Sheet referned 10 30 oo repont of even date,
For NGS & Co, LLP

Churtered Accotiitans
Firm Registration Nu.: FLOSS0W 7 W 00013

. P, Soni
Tartner
Mambership No.: 104796

Mumbai
May 07, 2024
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Vinod Kuniar Soni
Dircctor

Mumbai
May 07, 2024

As al Asal
3 dbareh 2024 3t March 2023
{Audited) (Audited)
12.98.46.283 35.22.53,000
5.56,08,353 6,30.40,437
. 17. 7406484
1,67.07.9].39] 2.03.29.23.940
1.85,62.46,027 2.62,50,63,951
. 45,531,331
19,22.083 -
30,78,349 3415961
{26 (26
31.74.950 73.04,340
LI471.416 21.50.03,910
2,12.46,924 +.02.77.668
1.87,74,92.951 2.66,59.41.61%
5722115 7254322
- 15,30,74,37%
L4,50.951 2703177
70,8937 29421418
2,68,54.203 21,74.50.296
288,323,994 B
27317 3o 40
- 726
5,50034 44.31,711
3,150,345 9010877
1,32,05,16,800 1,65,06.46,060
412.86.16,603 TRER3 M0
1.81,91,33 4113 2439477446
1,87,74,02,051 2,660,59.41,609
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ot
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Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss

{Currency : Indian rupees) Note

Revenue lrom operntions

Interest income 24
Dividend income 25
Net gain on fair value changes 26

Total Revenug From Operation
Qther income 27

Totsl income

Expenses

Fingnee costs 8
[mpairment on finaneial instruments 20
Emplovee benelitg expense 30
Depreciatien and amortization expenses 12
Other expenses 31

Total expewses

Profit/{loss) belore tax

Tax expenses
{ 1) Current tax 32
{2) Defesred tax {net) az

Profit/{loss) after tax for the perfodfyear from continuing operations
QOther Comprehensive Income

(A} ltems that will eet be reclassificd to profit or loss

Remessurement gain/loss) en defined benefit plans

Taotad (A)

(B} Hems that will be reclassificd to profit or loss

Net gainf{toss) on debt instruments measured FVOCE

Foreign Exehange Translation Reserve - OCI

Total {B)

Othier Comprehensive Incomef{loss) {A+3)

Total Comprehensive Inecome

Earnings per eguity shure (Face value of SGE 1 cach):

Bagic & Dilwed 33
Material aecounting policies information and notes ta the financiat statements | to 43

This i the Statement of Profit & Loss referred ter in out report of even date

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chuariered Acemoriants
Firm Registration No.: [19850W / WI1G0013

SKefsr

R. . Soni
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

Mumbai
May 07, 2024

For the year ended  For the year ended

31 MEarch 2024 1 Mareh 2023
83742977 6,53,18,920
1,661 1,04,45,362
12,20,59,926 56,78.44.977
20,76.04,564 64,30,09,259
9,19,76,928 TLI17.51.637
30,17.81,492 75,.53.60,896
97,945,942 1,97,61,849
15,14,19,786 26,630
9.69,43,377 7.85,77.538
1.80.32,722 173,770,147
10,74,85,807 17,62,13,363
38,36,27,634 29,19,49,727
(8,18.46,142} 46,34,15,169

28828111

(30,45,489} 5,43,672
(10,76.28,764 36,28.67.397

68,135 (8,27.997)

8,135 (327,957}
(4.67.23,707) 11,12,94.451
(4.67.23,707) 11,12,94,45)
(4.60,55,572) LL04,66,454
(15,42.84,336) 57.33,33.951
(3.47) 19.92

YVinod Kuwi
Direetor Director

Munbai
May 07, 2024

winel on behall of the Bouard of Directors

A
e Soni Sagind Adiand




Edelwelss Internntinnat (Singapore) Pie Limited
Statement al chanpes b cuiiy
ECurreney - Inhan rupeest

Esjuiry sliare capital

A AL Aprll 2022 Clianges Iy cquisy A ALI Muarch 2023 Changes In cqnlty share caplial As ALIE Slarch 21124

share

2.06,32,07,500 H1.26,61.500 1,45.06,46,000 C3303,29,200) LAL0E, 16,800
Hlwr Equily
Reversey amluepius Other comgrehemive incume Tatal
Retulned earndngs  i5tack eptiony resenve Bebt instrnmemts tirough Other | Forcin enehianpe
Compreheastve Income tranvlatlon eeserve

Bakance us Aprit 2022 (Ind AS) 6.08.21,210 &1 5,000 & 64,502 27,03.02.638 341450 350
Trafit or loss for the yeae 128,07 15K - - - A6, IR 0T 9%
Oither comprehensive ineome {R.2IT.0TY, - UGSy 13, E2104.451 T0.05.05. 952
[Uiksanen for huy back (12,5301,38%), . . - (2.530).350)
Total Comprehendye Incame foe the y car. ILOTIR ISR - {660,502} 14124454 447372097
Bulinee 11 51 March 2023 (Fnd AS) A,B5,59. 358 15400 (13 A8, 16,57.08% THERI 446
Prustin oz loss fur the year 76,2876 - - - (11,7628 764y,
Oiher comprelionaive joeams o%,135 - - .67 28,50 $1.66 55, 672)
Lnlsitamn fug bay back 113,549.30,507) - - - 111,30.30.507)
Tutal Comprebenséve ncamy for the vear (24 54.91,136) - - {4,67,23,707) (29,02,14,941)
Lhalitnce wl 31 Murch 2024 {Ind AS) Eo.MLBE.22E 6, 15,400 iny 4038003 986, 16,60%

Nature and purpmse of reserve
1, Detit Insirgments dhenugh Qiher Compreliensive Ingome
The Company recognises Simge ; he Sur value of debt instrunents Teld wallk busioess obpective of collect sl sell inother comprebensne ineome These ehanges ace accumulaled within the FYOCE debt imastnmiy

Teserne it oy T Company trsstions asmotings from (has reserve ko the seatement uf prsit and Joes when (e dedt msammsent is sold

2, Share spthen reserve

The sTuire ettt nsene 1 e cwinl, vabte alanpiyes servives reeeval for the issie of theaptions under the share plas of the wltinane bokling company..
3, Forvign Exchiunge Veamatatlim Reweyve

The Tanctonal vuereaey of the Company i Liosted states Dollars: These taanaal stataments aeg prepared and presented on INR which is dee functional curreney of the Ultomate Parcat Eatay. tor tha purposes ot
somelidaon Foreipn Exsliange Transhown reserve reprevents the exchange difference arising on tramdation dilference arising on converston of et staements Tons fanctienal cutieney (o e Presentatinn curnency.,

This 15 the statement of changes m equity referred 1@ n ous repst of even da

Far MG & Col LEN Far i
Chirrtercid ety
Farm Reyistranan No o LHISS0A W 20000 3

Lchiallal the lkgardd of Directors,

Vi
Puner vy
Maonbaeship No - HMT0

Kfpar Anand
Pirvter

Musttsar STt
May 07, 2074 Say e, Hid




Edelweiss International (Singapore)} Pte. Limited

Cash Flow Statement

{Correiey: Indian Rupees)

For the year eniled For the year eaded
31 dMarch 2024 M Mearch 2023

A Cash R fronk operating activitics
Proliy betore taxation (5,.08,40,142) A6.34,11,i69
Tedftsemones for

Drepreciation aml imnortizalion expenses LTL70 047
Peafit on Sabe of Fixed Assets 3 -
Teermeasurement gin on defined benetit plans - (X299
Provision for employee benefits HL3L622 17.31.530
lipatrment on linancia! instruments 13,041,786 26,630
frnenest Income in respeet of investing aclivity - (3.14,208)
Net (I'roligiless on FVOCT debi fasitnntent - (B AR
Interest eXperse on fease lirbility 26,48.192 41042607
Interest income un koans given (IB.05,721) (L7217
Tnterest expense e borrewings {other thin debit secinties) 333,776 9635117
Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (FSOP) S1.047 XAy
Operating ensh Now belore working eaplial changes 9,18,95.80 HHA72TASS
Add 7 (Lessk, Adfisaenes for working cipital chates
ase deerense in finangiad issels IEH5.03,520 71240398
¢/ fincrease} in derivative linancial instranments $3.08.310 14,14,63.357
¢} £ deerease in other nunsfinanciol asseis (44,42,546) (10,7951
¢ i1 Srock in trale - 72,760,54,507
Becrease in irade receivables - .
Inereqse £ {decrease) in irde payables (15,73,83) 18.84.330
Increased(Deergase) inother finangial fialulitics (2,26,08,966) (77,08,30,389)
Intereinse £ filecrease) in other i ial Diabiliti 41,842,056 1751219
(Pecrensed 7 incrense in provisicn (13,88,492) 14920430
Cush generated] frem 7 {used in} operntions 46,38, 28034 H199. 20 AR8
Gratuily paid (11,25.027) -
Tneome taxes {pakd) and Net of Refunds 46,600,568 -
Nel eash genersded Trom / (wsed In) operating activities - A 6,73, TR 4T 649920188
B Cush Bov from Jnvestiog activitics
Purchiase of il assels (48,20.875) {30.39.608)
Sate ¢ (purchase) of FVOCT debtinsicument {net) - 20821
Sale of fixed assels 61417 .
Interest received on investments measured a0 FYOCT debt instrument - LILKY
Proceeds Fom lntereo Lo 119527 -
Interest revorved an liter Co Luan 120,010,674 .
Pricipit! Toan and advanees (Givenpreceived back (et 24.84.4115) {¥0,36,05)
Net eash(used)igenerated from Investing activitles - 13 T.58,70,724 (E1335.052)
€ Cash it from Anancing activitles
Proced from (repaynrent) of berrow ings {other than debt securitivs)
tRefer note | below) (1530.08.U45) -
Principal repayment of leases {Ind AS 11 (1,33.57.000% {1.00,67.020)
Interest paid on lease (26,109,307} (41,5%,895)
Tnterest paid on sl tems borrowings (etiter than debt seeuritivs) CHL81I5T (10329983
Buyback of shuze of EISPL (90,59.89,7235 {82.41413,52
Ned cushonsedt in Dnanclog selivities - C (G4 8157404 B4.93.0041
U Forelpe exchange transktion reseeve - 1) (1S3 A1) {7,42,55.5586)
Net deerease i ensh and ensh cquivalents {A+B+C+1) (22, 24.00.807) 150,209,432
Cash ane eash gqiivalent as at the beginning of the year FR2253.000 33,7223.658
Cush snd easht equivaent as at e eod of the year 12 98,46.183 352058890
Notei
1 Net fignres hay ¢ been reported on ageount ol voluine of transactions.
As peront report of even dale attached
This is e eash How statement referred o in ot repont ofeven date
For XGS & Co. LLP For aygd Ya Behatf of the Toard of Mrectors
Chiertered Aecedmiants \\
Firns Registanion No.: HISS0W  WI0005) Y,
=y & 3
. 3
R. P Son! Yicoed Kumak Soni Snunr.'\n:lnzl
Mrner Director Direcior
Membership No. 1790
Mumbai Mumbi
May 07, 2024 May (47, 2024
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Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: Indian rupees)

2.

Background

Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Limited (the “Company™) is a company incorporated
in the Republic of Singapore. The address of the Company’s registered office is 9 Raffles
Place #27-00 Republic Plaza Singapore 048619. The principal activities of the Company is to
undertake trading and investment activities.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Edel Investments Limited, a Company
incorporated in India. The ultimate holding company remains Edelweiss Financial Services
Limited, which is incorporated in India and listed on the Indian Stock Exchange.

The Company has formed a Branch in United Arab Emirates (UAE) on 12 September 2017.
The Branch is registered with the Dubai Multi Commodities Centre Authority (DMCCA) and
is located at AG-14K, AG Tower, Plot No: JLT-PHI1-11A, Jumeirah Lakes Towers, Dubai,
United Arab Emirates. The principal activity of the Branch is to undertake proprietary trading
on regulated exchanges (DMCC).

Basis of preparation of financial statements and functional currency

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time),

The Company being a foreign company has prepared its financial statements in United States
Dollar (USD) which is its Functional currency. However, for consolidation purpose, the
company presents these financial statements in Indian rupees (INR), which is the functional
currency of the ultimate holding company.

The assets and liabilities are translated into INR at the spot rate of exchange prevailing at the
reporting date and their statement of profit and loss arc translated at average exchange rate
prevailing during the year. The exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in
OCT and accumulated as a separate component of other equity.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, and other
financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair value. The Financial
Statements are presented in INR,
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3.

4.1

Presentation of financial statements

These financial statements are Special Purpose Financial Statements drawn under Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) for the purpose of Consolidation with Edelweiss Financial
Services Limited (Ultimate Holding Company) for its reporting of Consolidated audited
financial results under Ind-AS Division III of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act™).

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division
Il of the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or
settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after
the reporting date (non-current) is presented in Note 37.

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They
are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event,
the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all the following circumstances:

e The normal course of business
e The event of default
e The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements (e.g., [SDAs) are only
presented net when they satisfy the eligibility of netting for all the above criteria and not just
in the event of default,

Material accounting policy information

Recognition of Interest and Dividend income

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method
for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured at
FVOCI. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

The EIR (and thercfore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of return that represents the best
estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the loan. Hence, it recognises the
effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various stages, and other characteristics
of the produect life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest and charges).

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other
than credit risk. The adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying
amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income,
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When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3°, the
Company calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised
cost (net of expected credit loss) of the financial asset. If the financial assets cures and is no
longer credit-impaired, the Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, the Company calculates
interest income by calculating the credit-adjusted EIR and applying that rate to the amortised
cost of the asset. The credit adjusted EIR is the interest rate that, at original recognition,
discounts the estimated future cash flows (including credit losses) to the amortised cost of the
POCI assets.

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss when the Company’s right to receive payment
of the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
dividend will flow to the entity, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Financial Instruments
Date of rccognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially
recognised on the trade date, i.c., the date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial
assels that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace. The Company recognises borrowings when funds are
available for utilisation to the Company.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination
and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable in market
transactions, the Company recognizes the difference between the transaction price and fair
value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on models for
which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the transaction price and
the fair value is deferred and is only recognized in profit or loss when the inputs become
observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.
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4.3

Classification of financial instruments

4.3.1 Financial assets:

4.3.1.1

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing
the assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

» Amortised cost
e Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCI)
e Fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL]

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised
cost:

o the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

o  The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Sale that occurs for below recason are considered as consistent with business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.

s if those sales are infrequent (even if significant in value} or insignificant in value both
individually and in aggregate (even if frequent).

o If such sales are made close to maturity of financial asset and proceeds from sale
approximate the collection of the remaining contractual cashflow

o Seclling a financial asset because of significant increase in credit risk

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that arc designated as at
fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

o The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

s The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.

Amortized cost and Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
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rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses,
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For purchased or
originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is
calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to
the amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured
at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using
the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Financial assets held for trading.

The Company classifics financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased or
issued primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a
portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together, for which their evidence of a
recent pattern of short-term profit is taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities arc recorded
and measured in the balance sheet at fair value. Financial assets designated at FVTPL, please
refer note 4.3.2.2

Investment in equity instruments

The Company subscquently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or
loss, unless the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity
investments to be measured at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity
under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. Such
classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except derivative financial liabilities,
Debt sccurities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued, and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium
on issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading
and have been either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily
required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an
instrument at FVTPL upon initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met.
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Such designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

e The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring the asscts or liabilities or recognizing gains or losses on
them on a different basis; Or.

e The liabilities are part of a Company of financial liabilities, which are managed, and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy; Or.

o The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not
significantly modify the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or it
is clear with little or no analysis when a similar instrument is first considered that
separation of the embedded derivative(s} is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements
in fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company’s own credit
risk. Such changes in fair value are recorded in the Own credit reserve through OCI and do
not get recycled to the profit or loss. Interest earned or incurred on instruments designated at
FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost, respectively, using the EIR, taking into
account any discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of
instriment. Interest earned on assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is
recorded using contractual interest rate.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilitics or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are recognized
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognized and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

Derivatives

The Company cnters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure
to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts
and interest rate swaps.
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Company has designed a risk strategy based to cover exposure on issuance of Nifty Linked
Debentures, by entering into a derivative contract either to minimize the loss or to carn a
minimum committed income by entering into a combination of derivative contracts (say for
example purchased call and put options) with a wide range of strike prices. Above strategy
has been approved by the risk committee and ensures that risk is fully or partially covered,
hence supports to reduce the risk exposure.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair value
through profit or loss. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.

Reclassification of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,
apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or
terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and
conditions have been rencgotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with
the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss
has not already been recorded.

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the
modification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted
at the original EIR, the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an
impairment loss has not already been recorded.

Derecognition of financial assets (other than due to substantial modification)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both
transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, ecither:

o The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset; or

o [t retains the rights to the cash flows but has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass—through’
arrangement.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if cither:
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¢ The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

¢ The Company has neither transterred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical
ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able fo exercise that
ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derccognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled, or expires.

Where an existing financia! liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing financial liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the
carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid, including modified
contractual cash flow recognised as new financial liability, would be recognised in profit or
loss.




Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial staterments for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: Indian rupees)

4.6

Impairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial
assets not held at FVTPL, together with loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts,
in this section all referred to as ‘financial instruments. Equity instruments are not subject to
impairment,

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables and Icase receivables. The application of simplified approach does not
require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The
Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its
receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the
expected life of the receivables. However, if receivables contain a significant financing
component, the Company chooses as its accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by
applying general approach to measure ECL.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been
a significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the
credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Company mecasurcs the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount cqual to
12-month expected credit losses (12m ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should
be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring
since initial recognition instead of evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the
reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default (i.e., the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data
adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default (EAD), for financial
assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn
down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn
down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company’s
understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-
looking information.
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For financial assets, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows that
are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company recognises an
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding
adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account,

If a financial instrument includes both a loan (i.e., financial asset) and an undrawn commitment
(i.e., loan commitment) component and the Company cannot separately identify the ECL on the
loan commitment component from those on the financial asset component, the ECL on the loan
commitment have been recognised together with the loss allowance for the financial asset. To the
extent that the combined ECL exceed the gross carrying amount of the financial asset, the ECL
have been recognised as a provision. Also, for other loan commitments and all financial guarantee
contracts, the loss allowance has been recognised as a provision.

Write off,

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no
reasonable expectation of recovery.

Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to scll the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
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Company as a lessee:

For any new contracts entered into on or after 1 April 2019, the Company considers whether
a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that
conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for
consideration’. To apply this definition the Company assesses whether the coniract is or
contains lease.

Measurement and recognition

At lease commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use assct and a lease liability
on the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial
measurement of the lcase liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an
estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease
payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any incentives received).

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when
such indicators exist. At the commencement date, the company measures the lease liability at
the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or at the incremental borrowing rate.

Subscquent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and
increased for interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there
are changes in in-substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is remeasured, the
corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-
use assct is already reduced to zero.

Short term lease

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short term
leases of property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recognises lease
payment associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over lease term.

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Company classified leases that transfer substantially
all the risk and reward of ownership as finance leases. Assets held under other leases are
classified as operating lease and were not recognised in Company Balance sheet. Payments
made under operating lease arc recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on
a straight-line basis over the lease term, in which case lease payments are recognised based on
contractual terms. Contingent rental payable is recognised as an expense in the period in which
it is incurred.

Company as lessor:
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The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair vaiue, maximising
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order
to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a
hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

s Level | financial instruments —Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted
quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has
access at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there
are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical
assets or liabilitics and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on
the balance sheet date.

s Level 2 financial instruments—Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are
significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over
the entire period of the instrument’s life,

o Level 3 financial instruments —Those that include one or more unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in
the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determincs whether transfers
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end
of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques
including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applics various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with
its financial instruments mcasured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that
estimates the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual
assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised
financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at cach reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument
basis and reclassifies instruments, when necessary, based on the facts at the end of the
reporting period.

Operating leases
Accounting policy applicable from 1 April 2019

As described in Note 38.2, the Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified
retrospective approach and therefore comparative information has not been restated. This
means comparative information is still reported under Ind AS 17.
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The Company’s accounting policy under Ind AS 116 has not changed from the comparative
period. As a lessor the Company classifics its lcases as either operating or finance leases. A
lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of the underlying asset and classified as an operating lease if it does
not.

4.10 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/(loss) after tax attributable to the
equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equities shares outstanding
for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other
contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed by dividing the net profit/(loss) after tax attributable to the equity
sharcholders for the year by weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares that could have been
issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares.

4.11Foreign currency transactions

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional
currency of the Parent. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign
currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that
arc denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

4.12 Retirement and other employee benefit
The accounting policy followed by the company in respect of its employee benefit schemes
in accordance with Accounting Standard is set out below:
Gratuity

The employees based out of U.A.E. are eligible for end of service benefits in accordance
with the U.A.E Labour Laws, The provision for end of service benefits is done based on
current remuneration and periods of service at the end of the reporting period.
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Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return
on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benelit liability),
are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained ecarnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their
annual feave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises
the charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting
accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of
providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.
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4.13 Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employces and others providing similar services that
are granted by the ultimate parent Company are measured by reference to the fair value of the
equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is
expensed over the vesting period, based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments that
will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting
period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest.
The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such
that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to
the "ESOP reserve’. In cases where the share options granted vest in instalments over the
vesting period, the Company treats each instalment as a separate grant, because each
instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of each instalment differs.

4.14 Property, plant and equipment and right — of — use assets

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day—to-day servicing,
less accumulated depreciation, and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected
useful life are accounted for by changing the amortization period or methodology, as
appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the
carrying amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above.
Repairs and maintenance are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation
is provided on a straight line basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put
to use whichever is carlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided up to the date of
disposal.

The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Renovation 1 — 2 years (Over the period of lease)
Computer 1 — 3 years

Computer soltware 3 years

Office equipment 3 years

Furniture and Fixtures 3 years

Right-of-use assets are presented together with property and equipment in the statement of
financial position — refer to the accounting policy 4.9. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying
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amount of those components which have been separately recognized as assets is derecognized
at the time of replacement thereof, Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives, and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognized as of 1 April 2017 (transition date) and use that
carrying valuc as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

4.15 Intangible assets

4.16

4,17

4.18

The Company’s intangible assets mainly include the value of computer software. An
intangibie asset is recognized only when its cost can be measured reliably, and it is probable
that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with
finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than
it’s carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction
is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the
balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer
exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed, and the asset is reflected at the recoverable
amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions arc recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect
of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects
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current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability.

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to scttle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is
disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a
possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the contro! of the Company. Claims against the Company, where the possibility of any outflow
of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities. '

Contingent assets are not recognized in financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realized. However, when the realization of income
is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognized.

4,19 Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilitics in the firancial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and
unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary difference,
unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temporary
differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible temporary
difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back., When this is not the
case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent it is probable that:

+ the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible
temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

» tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilitics and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax labilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current

and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.
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4.20 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

5.1

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 4, the
management is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies.

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
management has made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Financial Statements.

5.1.1. Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the
business model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how
Groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective.
This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the
performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks that affect
the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets
are compensated.

The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are derecognised prior
to their maturity to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal and whether the
reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held.
Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model
for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not
appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change
to the classification of those assets.

5.1.2. Determining lease term for lease contracts with renewal and termination option

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together
with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be
exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain
not to be exercised.
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5.2

5.2.1

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The
Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain, whether, to
exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors
that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the
commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or
change in circumstances that is within its control that affects its ability to exercise or not to
exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold
improvements or significant customisation of the leased asset).

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, as described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the Financial Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances
and assumptions about future developments, however, may change duc to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected
in the assumptions when they occur.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instriments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a Hability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless
of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation
techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of liquidity and
model inputs related to items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value
adjustments, correlation, and volatility.
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5.2.2 Impairment of financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires
judgement, in particular, the cstimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and
collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which
can result in different levels of allowances.

The Company’s ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying
assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of
the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

e Probabilities of defaults {(PDs) the calculation of which includes historical data,
assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

e The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk
and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit
loss model basis and the qualitative assessment.

o The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis.

e Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs

o Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs,
such as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, exposure at
defaults and loss given defaults (LGDs)

o Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings,
to derive the economic inputs into the ECL models.

It is Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary.

5.2.3 Effective interest rate method
The Company’s EIR methodology, as explained in Note 4.3.1.1, recognises interest income /
expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over
the expected behavioural life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of characteristics
of the product life cycle. This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement
regarding the expected behaviour and life cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes
fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.
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5.2.4 Accounting for deferred taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with
future tax planning strategies.

5.2.5 Estimating the incremental borrowing rate.
The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses
its incremental borrowing rate (‘IBR’) to measure lease liabilities. Incremental borrowing rate
is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and
with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-
of-use asset in a similar economic environment.
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6 Cash and eash equivalents

Particulars

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 Mareh 2023

Balances with banks
- i current aceounts

12,98,46,283

35,22.53.090

12,98,46,283

35,22,53,090
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8. Loans

At Amortised Cost
As al Asat
Particulars 31 Mareh 2024 31 Murch 2023
Unseeured loans
Louns Repayable on Demand - Reluted Parties
EC Intermational Limited - 17,76,97.058
Total (A) pross - 17,76,97,058
Less: Impairment loss allowance - 2.50.574
Tatal (A) net - 17,74,40,484
{ii}. Loans outside i - 17,76,97.058
Less: Impaicment loss allowance - 2.50.574
Tytal (B) net - 17,74,40,484

Loan to EC International Limited is unsecured and repayable o demand. Tt bears a fixed interest rite.
Quistanding amounl is Nil (Previous year Rs, 17,74,40,484).

The Company hisd written ofT the loan provided one of its group company, EC laternational Limited (ECIL)y i
previous quarter ended 30 September 2023 sfter receiving waiver request from ECH..During the FY 23-24
Pringeipal Loan Balance waived off of Rs,15,16,72,975/-
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11

Qileer financinl assels

Particulars

Asat
31 Muarch 2024

As at
31 March 2023

{Unsecurced ,Considered good)

Securitly Deposits 220,889 2,171,635
Rental deposits 4127489 40,671,054
Margin placed with broker 1,66,64.43,013 2,02.86,39,231
Talal 1,67,07,91,391 2,003,29,23,940

Current tax pssels (net)

As it As at
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Advance income taxes - 45,531,331
Totak - 45,53,331
Deferred tax Asseis

As at Asat

Particulars

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
Others

Total

55,797
18.66,246

19,22,083
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13 Other non-financinl nssets

Particulars

{Unseeured Considered good, unfess stated otherwisc)

As at
3t Mareh 2024

As at
31 March 2023

laput tax eredit 1454919 53.44,156
Prepaid expenscs 16,78,593 [4,37,301
Vendor Advances 641436 5,22.883
Tolul 37,714,950 73,04,340
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Borrowings (other than debt seeuritics)

At Amortised cost

Particulars

As at Asat
31 March 2024] 31 March 2023

u

ured

1oans from related partics

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte, Lid, - 15,36,74.379
Totad - 15,36,74,379
Borrowings in fndia - 15,36,74,379
Total - 15,36,74,379

Louans lrom related partics

Loan [rom Edelweiss Allernative Asset Advisors Pte, Lid, is unsecured and repayable on demand, h

bears fixed interest.Loan fally repaid during the FY 23-24 (Previous year Rs, 15,36,74,379),
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Nuotes to the Mnuancial statements (Continoed)
(Cuereney: Indiat Rupees)

Lease labilities (Tnd AS 116)

As at Asat
Particuburs 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Lense liabilitics 1.40,50,951 2,71.031717
Total 1,40,50,951 2,71,03,177
Other financial liabilities (at amortised cost unless otherwise specified)

As at Asat
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Other payables 3,532 1,201,354
Accrued salaries and benefits 70.81,405 2,93,00,064
Total 10.8:4,937 294,210,418
Current tax linbilities (net)

As at Asat
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Provision for taxation 2,88.33,994 “
Tuotal 2,88,33,994 -
Provisions

Asat As at
Particulars 31 March 2024 21 March 2023

Long and Short -teemn provisions:

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity 708496 15,44,069
Compensated leave absences 15,08,821 19,20,371
Total 21,17,317 34,64,440
Delerred tax linbifities
Asat Asat
Particutars 31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets - 6,03,117
Others - 5,011,609
Total - 11,14,726
Other non-financinl linbifities
Asat Asat
Particuiars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Withhelding 1axes and other taxes payable 550,034 44,358,711
Total 550,034 44,31,711




Edelweiss International {Singapore) Ple Limited
Notes g the fhanclal statements {Coatinied)

(Crrrency : Indian rupecy

p#4 Equity Share gapinl

] tssued, Subscribed aml Paid e

Asat
31 March 2024

27300 681 (Previous year- 34.238326) ardinary shares of SGD 1

cach, Rully pand-up

1A205,16.800

1, [l

AN g
31 March 2023

1.65,8H 4 (KX)

{1 H)

CThe enttre share capital 1s hebd by Cdel Investments Losmitad . e Bolding compaay. whick is tne s 3 wholly ewned subsikary of Ecap Securities and

Investents Linuled. )

by Weconclllation of nuniter of shages

ratstamdinng at the eguwing of i year
ck iy the yeur
Outstanding at e end af the year

3] Termsirights attached to equity sharcs &

1he Conpanrty has only ong class of o
bl The Company dechires anid pays divichnd i SGI

3 Mhareh 2024
NiroFshires Amonnt
342,38,326
05)
L0 661

.£r5,06,46.000
.20m
10,400

31 Mareh 2023

Amoung

2,00,33,07.500
61.500)
Al 000

pary shargs faving a par vadug of SGIE 1 Eagh hokler ol ordinary shares is entitlad fo onc vole per slarg

Inthe event of Hnpuidation of the Company, the olders of ordinary shares will Be contled 1 eecave rasnnug assets of the Conpany, afler

cstnbunan ot all preferential ameunts.

) Details of Shares el by Fromotaes/ holding/oltinate Judding company andior thele snbsidiaries!

Fdet Tveshuents Lumted

Ayt Marel S| 2024

As ab March 31, 2023

Ya
hange during the year

) Details of Shares held by Sharchelderts hoddlng more than 3%% of 1he aggeegate shares @ the somgany

Eded Favestments Limited

] Buy Back of Equity Shares

o af shares %% No af shiares %a
27300661 XN, A2 (LTI 0y
2,13,49D,66] DDV 342,048,226 LAY, 0,00%
As atMarch 31, 2024 31 March 2023
No ol shares % No of shares. %
L (L1 34028206 1P
2,73.00,661 100% 342,8.116 100%

a3 During the Finaneial ¥ear 202324 e Board of Direvtors at ity meeting held on October 9, 2023, approvedd o preposal o hiysback npia 2075 ot de toiat paid up equity share capial. The
sharcholders approsed e stme on Crember DY, 2023, by an Eximondiaty General Mocting.

b Duiring the Fiancal Yesr 2022-27 the Doaed of Direetons 1 its mecting hefd on Muech D8, 2023, appreved a proposal to Buy-bach ujite 20" of the total pawd o equity shire capitat. The
sharchokders approved the same vi March 08,2023, by an Exordinary Genezal Mecting.
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Nues in (e finsncial statements (Consined)

(Currency ; lndian supees)

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
23 Other Eguity
Stock opiions reserve 6,13.000 6. 13000
Forcign Exelange Trmskuton Rescrves 33.39.33.384 38, 16.57.4091
Other Comprehensive Income 16.30.68.219 40.63.59.354
49,86, 16,603 788831445

Nauture wial purpose of reserve

1. Relained earnings
Retained earings comprises ot the Group®s undistributed camings after faxes.

2, Share option reseryve
The share opiion reserve comprises the cumulfative value of employee services received Tor the issue ol the options wider the shase plans of the vhimate holding company.

3, Debt instruments thraugh Qthier Comprebensive Ingome
The Compimy recogaises changes i the fair value ol debr instruments held with business objective of colleel and sell in otler comprehensive income. These ehanges are

4, Foreipn Exchange Translition Reserve
The tunctional currency of the Compiny is Linited states Dollars, These financial statements are prepared and presented in INR which is the funciional currency of the

Ulimats Pacent Entity, Cor the pusposes of consolidation. Foreign Esclarge Traslation reserve represents the exclunge dilference urising on trimslation dilleninee
arising on conversion of finaneial statements from functionnl eumency to the presemalion currengy,
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Curreney : Indian rupees)

24, Interest income

For the year ended 31 March 2024

For the year ended 31 March 2023

On Finaneinl
Assets measured
at tair value

On Financial
Assels
measured al

On Finanelal
Assets measured
at Tair value

On Finaneiat
Assets
measured al

Particulnrs through OC1 Amortised Cost Total through OC1 Amartised Cost Total

Tuterest on loans given - 28,05,724 28.05,724 - 1,04,72178 1,04,72, 178
Interest income front investments - - - 3,14,208 - 3,14,208
Other interest income ~ £,20.39,250 1 §,29,37,25] B 54532534 545,352,534
‘Total - 8,57.42,977 | 8,5742,977 3,014,208 6,50,04,712 1 6,53,18,920
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Notes to the finnncial statemeents (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees)

25

26

7

Dividend Income

Particulars

Dividend ncome

Towl

For the year ended  For the yeur ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

1,661 1.04,45,362

1,661 1,04.45,362

Net guin on Fair value changes

Particulurs

through profit or loss
On trading portfolio
Fauity Instrisments as FYTPL

Others
Gain/(loss) on sale of debt FVOCT instruments

Fair Yalue changes:

Realised wain/(loss)
Unrealised gain/{loss)

Total Net gain/(foss) on fair value changes

Net gain /(loss) on financial instruments it fair value

Derivative gain / (loss) financial instruments at FVPTL

Total Net gain/(loss) on Mir value changes (A+B)

For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 Murch 2023

(40,75.157) 2.29.74,(34
12.61.35,083 54,48.40,694
- 30,149
12,20,59,926 56,78,:44,977
(52,85,62,116) 1.13,94,29,631
63,06,22,042 (57,13.84,654)
12,20,59,926 56,78,44.977

Other income

Puarticulars

Miscellancons income
Profit o sale of fixed assets (net)

Total

Foreign exchange gain (Wtilisation for Buy back)

For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

8.,14,47,154 9,921,920

1,24,65,279 1,24,59,717
64495 .

9,39,76,928 11,17,51.637

e




Edelweiss International (Singapore) Ple Limited
Notes to the lnancial statements (Continaed)
(Curreney ; Indian rupees)

28, Finance cosls

Particuliry

For the yeur ended
31 darch 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

On financial linbilities measured at smortised cost

Borrowings (ather than debt securities) 33,39,776 96,35,117
Interest expense - margin with brokers 2342,117 42,06,285
Enterest expense - lease liabilily 26,18,192 41,064,267
Interest expense - others 14,45,857 17,56,180
Total 97.45,942 1,97,61,849
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Curreney : Iadian rupees)

29 Impairment on financial instroments

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 Muarch 2023
Bad- debts and advances written off 15,16,72,975 -
Provision lor non performing assets (2,53,159) 26,630
Total 15.14,19.786 26.630

30 LEmployee benefit expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 Mavreh 2023
Salarics wages and bonus 9,21,20,6010 7.34.11.387
Contribution to provident and other funds 23,853,592 24,858,167
Expense o Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) 41,147 33,127
Staff wellare expenses 24,109,028 26.44.857
Tuotal 9,69.43,377 7.43,77.538

The Ultimate Holding Company (Bdelweiss Financial Services Limited (“BFSL™) has Esuployee Stock Option
Plans in foree. Based on such ESOP schemces, parent entity has granted an ESQP oplion to acquire equity shares
of EFSL thas would vest in a graded manner 1o company’s employecs. Based on group policy / arrangement,
EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options, Company has accepted such cross charge and recognised

the same wnder the employce cost.
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Notes to the financin) statements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees) For the year ended  For the year ended
31 Mareh 2024 3t March 2023
31 Other expenses

Auditors' remmuneration {refer note below) 27 86,486 1988819
Cantmission and brokerage 4,23,63.318 11,14,72,243
Connunication 13,44,6035 16,406,002
Computer expenses 19.67,173 20.59,609
Electricity charges 3.06,492 2.64,474
Foreign exchange loss (net) 21,14,728 18,58,345
Insurance 85,300 83,382
Legat and professional fecs 20424412 22575017
Membership and subscription 776,764 201,117
Office expenses 9,87.096 5,25.924
Postage and courier 1,84,327 151,430
Printing and stationery - 1016
Rates and toxes 23,12,814 53.20,198
Rent 218,901 184544
Repairs and maintenznce 5.12.855 749,739

ROC Expenses - -
Markel data services 1.97,2-4,876 2,54,03,451
Travelling and conveyance 21,715,650 10,36,293
10,74,85,807 17.62,13,563

Auditors' remuncration:
As Auditors
Stalutory audit 27.86,4806 19.88.819

27,856,480 19,88,819

=
\;j/ 4
‘.\‘T'Sf“:"
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Notes to the financial stntements (Continued)
{Curreney : Indian rupees)

32, Income tax disclosures

The components of income tax expense For the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are:

Particulars

For the year ended
31 dMarelh 2024

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2023

Deferred tax relating to origination and reversat of (30,45.489) 543,672

temporary differences

Total tax charge (3045489 543,672
Delerred tax (30.45.489) 5.43.672

33.1 Reconcilintion of the total tax charge

Parliculars

For the year eaded
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2023

Accounting profit/(loss) before tax on the above (8,18,46,142) 46,34,11,169
tinanciad stutements

Tux rage (in percentage) 1 7% 17%)
Income tax expense ealealited bused on this tax (1,39,13,844) 7,87,79,899
rate

Effect ol non—deductible expenses:

Tmpairment of foan balanees and Provision or non 44,10,908 (2.95,765)
performing assels

Effect of utilisution of sax losses on wihich deferred {20,99,034) {6,04,64,095)
Lax asset earlicr not recognised OR delerred tax

assets on losses varlier recognised now considered

not recovernble

Others 85,506,482 {1,74,76,366)
Tax expense repurted in statement of profit and (30.45,489) 543,672

tosy
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Notes (o (he financil statements (Continued)

(Curceney @ Indian cupees)
32, lncome tax disclosures {continued)

32.2 Deferred tax

The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance sheet and chunges recorded in e Income 1ax expense:

Vovemenl [or the year (2023-2.4)

Others (foreign

Asat Recopnised in exelange Asat
Particulars EaApril 2023 profit or loss movement) Total movement | 31 March 2024
Deferred taxes in relation te:
Property, Flunt and Eguinment (6,03,117) 55,797 {6.357) 49,430 [5,53,677)
Disallowances under seetion 13 of Singapore (3,11,609) 29,89.692 {2.323) 29,87.369 24,735,760
Tax Act
Total {11,14,726) 30,45,489 (8,680) 30,36.809 19,22,083

Movement for the year (2022.23)
Others (foreign

As at Recopnised in exchange As at
Particulurs 1 April 2022 profil or loss movement) Total movement | 31 March 2023
Delerred taxes in relation 1o
Property, Plant and Equipimen {352,311} {2,09,397) {41,409) (2,50,800) (6,03,117)
Disaflowances ander section |5 of Singapore (1,65.723) {3.34,276) (11,610} (3,45.886) (5,11,609)
Tax Act
Total (5,18,034) (5,43,672) (53.020) (5.96,692) {11,14,726)

32.3 Details of temporary differences and unused tax lossed where deferved fax assets have been recopnised in the balance sheet

Unused tax losses
Finaneinl yenr (o which the Ioss relales to Az at 31 Murch 2024 As al 31 Mareh 2023
Amount Expiry yeur - Ameunt Expiry year -
flinancial year finuncial year
FY 2033.24 (1.23.47.261) No Expiry period -
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency © ludise rupees)

33, Exrnings per share

In Accordance with IndAS 33, "Earnings per share™ prescribed by companies (Accounts) Rules 2015, the
compuutation of earnings per share is set out below
Pacticulars For the year endled | For the year ended
’ 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
W) Net profit/ (Joss) altrlbulnble o 01fdma:y sharcholders (10.76,28,764) 146.28,67.497
{as per Statement of profit and loss)
—  Number of shares at the beeinning of the year 3.42,38.326 4,27.97,907
Number of Shares buy-back during the vear {68,47,665) {85,59,581)
Total number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of 2.73.90.661 314238326
the year
\Vcllghlc(] average aunmber of uulln;u.y shurc-s oulstanding 1.10,20.298 4.23,75.791
during the year (based on the date of issuc of shares)
by Basic and diluted camines per share {in rupees) (o) {347 10.92
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Notes to the linancial statements (Contimted)
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34 Segment Information

The Company’s business is organised and Munagement reviews the performance based on the business scgments menfioned below

Sepment

Activities Covered

Cupital based
Treusury Buased

Income frony investment and dividend income
Ingeme from treasury operation

fncome [or each segment has been specitically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabilitics are cither specitically identifiable with individual

segments or have been allocated to segments on a systematic basis

Based on such allocations, segment disclosures relating 1o revenue, results, ussets and liabilitics have been prepared

{' in Rupees)
Year endled )

Particulars 31 Mareh 2424 31 March 2023
{Audited) {Auited)
I Segment revenue [Totsf income|
Capital Business 28.05,724 1.04,74.277
Treasury Business 29.89,75,768 74,48.86,619
‘Total inconte an,17,81,492 75,53,60,896
2 Segment results [Profit /7 (Eoss) before tax]
Capital Business $15,06,72,928} T982.809
Treasury Business 4,88.20,786 45,54,28.300
Profit / (Loss) before tax {8,18.46,142) 46.34,1 1,169
Less:
Tax 2.57.82,622 543,672
‘Fotal Profit Alter tix (10,76,28,764) 46,28,67.497
3 Segment Assets
Capital Business - 17.75 47989
Treasury Business 1. 87.74,92.951 2:47.84,96,143
Enallocimed - G897 487
Toial ussets [,47,74,92,051 2,066,504 1,619
4 Segment Linbilities
Capital Business JER.®30 27.00.040
Treasury Business 5,79,70,700 22.2649,398
Unallocated - 11.14,726
Total liabilitics 5,83.59,548 12,64,64,173
5 Capital employed [Segment assets - Sepment liahilities]
Capilal Business (3.88,539) i7,48,47.940
Treasury Business 1,81,95,22,242 2,25,58,46,7145
EUnatllocated - B7.82.761
Total eapitad employerd 1,81,91,33,403 2,:43,94,77 446
0 Depreciztion, Amortisation and Impairnent
Capital Business - 282335
Treasury Business 1.80,32,722 1,70.87.812
Total 1.80,32,722 1,73, 70,147
Signifieant Nog-cash expenses other thun depreciation, amortisation and
impairment
Cupitui Business (2.53,189) 2,28,239
Treasury Business 21699015 1L38.13.744
Totak 2.14,45.826 1.40.41.980
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(Currency: Indian rupees)

35, Retirement benefit plan

1) Defined condribution plan (Provident fund):

Amount of INR 23,53,592 (Previcus year: INR 24,88,167) is recognised as expenses and ineluded in "Employes benefit

expense” note 30 in the siatement of profit and loss.

1) Defined Benelit plan (Gratuily):

The following lables summarise the components of the net benetit expenses recognised in the statement of profis and loss

and the Tunded ané unfunded statns and smount recognised in the balance sheet Tor the gratuity benefit plan,

Statement of profil and loss

Expenses recognised In the Staemend of Frofit and Loss;

Particutars

For the year ended
3 dMarch 2024

For (he yenr edled
31 Mareh 2023

Currenl service cost 227000 3,80,000
laterest on delined henefit ebligaion 1,13000 1,3-L000
Exchange rale adjostment 23,000 1,753,000
Total included in "Empleyee benelits expense’ 3.63.000 f.8%,000

Movement in Other Comiprehensive fnenme;

Far the vear ended

Fur the yesr ended

Particutirs 3t Mareh 2024 31 March 2023
Balance al start of year {Loss) Gain 7,732,000 16,00,080
. Actuarial (Eoss) Gain from c} in finaneial assumptions - [,12,000
. Actuarial {L.oss)/ Gain from experience over the past year 68,000 (9,40,000)
L Actunrial {LossyGuin rom changes in demographic

ASSUDIILIES . -
Balance at emd of year (Loss) Guin 8,410,010 112000

Balance sheet

Recencillation of deflned benefit obllgation (DBO) ¢

For ihie year ended

For the year entled

Particalars 3t March 2024 31 Murch 2023
Present value of DBO af the bepinning of the year 15,44,069 21,352,580
Interest cost 113000 134,000
Current service cosl 227,000 3.80,000
Benelils paid (11.3540t) (2125511
Actuarial (gain)loss {6E.000) $.28.000
Lxchange Rate Adjusiment 23.000 1.75.040
Tresent value of DBG at the end of the year 704069 1544069

36. Retirement benelit plun (continued)
Bakance sheet

Reconeltiantlon of Ealr value of plan assets:

Particulars

for the year ended
3 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

£uir value of plun assets at the beginning of (he year

Contributions by Employer

1,335,000

21,2551

Blenefits paid

(11.35.000)

(21.25.511)

Fair value of plin assets at 4he el of the yeiar
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Notes to the Ouancial statements (Continued)
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35, Retirement benefit plan (continued)

Net asset 7 (linbility) recognised in the balnnce sbeets

For the yeur endel

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Present Value of DBO 704,069 15,44,069
Liability/ (Asset) recogiised iz the Bakee Sheet 704,869 15,44 6%
Fundud Stawas [Surplus/ (Dehieit)] 17,04,0649) (1344864
Net (Liability) Assel secopnisedd in the Balince Sheet {7.04,069) (15,44,809)
O Which, Shed tenn Liability 45000 2, 2:44000
Experienee Adjustinent on Plag Ligbilitles: (Gain) Loss (68,000 940,000

PPrincipat aetuarial aysunsplions al (he baltnge sheet dare;

For the vear emled

Far the year ended

PParticulars 31 March 2024 31 March 20123
Discount rate T00% 740
Salary escalmtion 7.00% 7.00%
fnterest rate on pet DB/ (Asser) T 0% 5.008%
Employees atirition sate 16 16%%

Morlality Rate

[ALM 2012-14 {Uhimutc)

TALM 2012-15 (Ulumate)

[Percentage Brenk-down nf Total Pinn Assets

{invesiment Funds with nsurice Company

2|

%)

Senstivity Analysis for 2024:

Assumptions

Biscount rate

Future salary increases

Sensitivity Eovel

194 increase |

125 decrease

1% increasu}

124 decrease

mpaet on defined benelit eblipation

{45,000

45,060

43,000 |

(d5,000)

Sensitivity Analysis for 2023

Assumplions

Discount rate

Future safary inereases

Sensitivity Level

1% increase]

1 decrease

195 incrense |

1" dlecrense

Imparet on desined benefit obligation

90,000

90,060

(90,000

490,000
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36. Maturity analysis of nssets mad linbilities

The table below shows an analysis of ags

5

and liabilities analysed aceording to when they are expected 10 be recovered or seitled, Derivatives
have been classified to mature and/or be repaid within 12 months, regardless of the actual contractual maturitics of the products

As at 31 March 2024

As al 31 March 2023

Within 12 After 12 Within 12 Alter I2
Particulars months months Tolal months months “Totn]
Financial assels
Cash and cash equivalents 12,08,40,283 - 12,08,46,283 35,22.53,000 - 35,22,53.000
Berivative Rnanciat
instruments 5,56,08,353 - 3,56,08,353 6,30,40,437 - 6,30,40,437
l.oans - . - 17,74,46,484 - 17.74,46.484
Criher finaneial ngsets 1,67,05,70,502 2,20,889 1,67.07,91,391 2,02,806,39.231 42,584,709 2,03,29,23.940
[,85,60,25,138 2,20,889 1,85,62.46,027 | 2,62,13,79,242 42,584,709 2,62,56,63,951

Non-finaneial assets
ROL Asset 1,24.71,416 - 1.2471,416 - - -
Current tax assets {nel) - - - 45,53,331 45,53,33}
Deterred tax assets (net) 19,22,083 - 19,22,083 - N -
Property, plant and equipment - 30,78,349 30,78,34% - 2.84.19.871 2,84,19,871
Other intangible assels - 126 126 - 126 126
Other non-financial asscts 37,74,950 - 37,74,950 73,04,340 - 73,04,340

1,81,68,449 30,78,475 2,12,46,924 73,004,340 3,20.73,328 4,02,77,668
Total assets {A) 1,87,41,93,587 32,099,304 1,87,74,92,951 2,02,86,83,582 3,72,58,037 2,66,59,41,619

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 Mareh 2023
Wilhin 12 Alter 12 Within 12 Alter 12

Particulars months months Total months manths Total
Finaneial fiabitities
Trade payzbles 5722315 - 5722315 72,54,322 - 72,534,322
Borrowing
{othez than debr securities) - - - 15,36,74,379 - 15.36,74,379
Lease Linbifitdes 140,350,951 - 1,40,5(,951 1,52,83,851 1,18,19,326 2,71,03,177
Other fismcial linbilities 70,84,937 - 70,84,937 289421418 - 2.94,21.418

2,68,58,203 - 2,68,54,203 20,56,33,970 1,18,19,326 21,74,53,296
Non-financial linbilities
Current tax liabilitics (net) 2,88,33,994 - 2.88.33,994 u - -
Provisions 2,80,742 18,316,575 21,1317 540,711 1023720 34,64,440
Deferred tax linbilities (net) - - - B L1.14,726 11,54,726
Other non-financial Habilities 5,50,034 - 5,350,034 44,31,711 - 44,31,71

2,96,64,7T) 18,36,575 3,15,01,345 49,72,422 40,38,455 90,10,877
Total Thabilitiés {B) 5,65,22,973 18,36,575 5,83,59,548 21,06,06,392 1,58,57,781 22,64,64,173
Net (A-H) 1,81,76,70,6 14 14,62,78% 1,81,91,33,403 | 2,4L80,77,190 2,14,00,256 2,43,94,77,446




Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Nuotes to the finuncial statements (Continued)

(Currency @ Indian rupees)

37. Change in liabilities arising from finaneing activities

Cash Exchunge
Purticulirs 1 April 2023 Nows dilferences Others* 31 March 2024
Borrowings (other than debt
seeurities) 15,36,74,379 (15,81,90,702) 11,76,547 33,39,776 -
Total liabilities from financing
nctivities 15,36,74,379 (15,81,90,702) 11,76,547 33,39,776 -
Cash Exchunge
Particulurs 1 April 2022 Mows differences Others* 31 Murch 2023
Borrowings {other than debt
securitics) 14,23,93,750 (1,03,29.983)] 1,19,75,495 96,35, 17 15,36,74,3719
Total labilities from finaneing
aetivities 14,23,93,750 (1,03,29,983)|  1,19,75495 96,35,117 15,36,74,37%

* Includes effect ol interest charge for the year




Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Curgency : Indian rupees)

38, Contingent liabilities, commitments and leasing agreements

38.1 Lepal efaims

There are no legal claim outstanding against the company in the currem year (Previous year: Nil)

38.2 Operating lease conmitments

f} This note provides information for leases where the Company is o lessee,

2)

For the year endecd

For the yewr ended

Particulars 31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023
Right-of-use assets 1,24.71.416 2.50,03.910
Lease Hability

Opening balunce as al 271.03,1717 3.50,53,552
Addition / disposal during year 28,600,440 28,23.8606
Accretion of interest 26,18,192 41,64,267
Leuse payment for the year {1,85,30,858) (1.49,38,508)
Closing balance as at 1,40,30,951 2,711,037

The statement of profit or loss shows the Tollowing ams

ounts refating to leases

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Depreciation on RO of building

1,58,31,935

1.92,92,832

Interest cost

26,18,192

41,64,2067

38.3 Contingent linbilitics

The Company has Rs. Nil (Previous year: Rs Nil) contingent linbilities as at the balance sheet date
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Cwrency : Indian rupees)

39.Related party disclosures

(A) Names of related parties by whom control is exercised

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited Ultimate holding company
Edcl Investments Limited Holding Company

(B) Names of fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions have taken place duaring the year

Edehwveiss Alternative Assets Advisors Pte Limited

EC International Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

ECap Equities Limited (Formely known as Edel Land Limited)

(C) Names of key managerial personnel

Sagar Indresh Kumar Anand

Vinod Kumar Soni

Yik Chui Ping (Resigned w.e.f || January 2024)
Chan Michael K H {Appointed w.e.f || January 2024)
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Nuotes to the finuncial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupeces)

3%.Relnted party disclosures (continued)

(D) Transactions and balxnces with related parties @

Sr. , e g oo nanrfv For the year ended | For the year ended 31

No. Nature of transuction Related party name 31 March 2024 Mareh 2023
Capital nccount transactions during

(1) ithe yenr
Buy Back of ordinary shares from Edel Investments Limited 46,59.89,725 53,8293.731
Curreat account transactions during

(I {the yenr
Short term loans repaid by
{refer note | belowd-Aggregute of debit  |EC International Limited [IRIRES] -
Short term loans repaid to
{refer nete § below)-Aggregate of debit — {Edelweiss Allernalive Asset Advisors Ple Limited 15,38 44,468 “
Short term louns given to
{refer note [ below)-Apggregate of credit  |EC lnternational Limited 24,62,661 77.02,123
Bad - Debts and Advances Written O {EC Intermationa) Limited 15.06,72.975 -
Tterest expense on loans takes from Edclweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte Eimited 33.39.776 96.35,117
Interest income on foans given 10 EC International Lintited 28,05,724 1,04,72,178
Professional charges paid o Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 1,77,35.007 1,73,84,779
Shire option expense Edelweiss Financial Serviees Limited 41,147 33,127
Remuneration paid to Directors 5.48.63,371 4,07,61,205
Cost reimbursemient received from Edelweiss Alternalive Asset Advisors Ple Limited §0,42,589 R0,64,128

Nuvama Investment Advisors Ple, Limited - 80,604,128

Cost reimbursement paid to Edelweiss Alwernative Assel Advisors Pre Linined 218258 3,20,536




Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financiad statements (Contineed)

{Currency: Iidlian rupees)

30.Related party disclosures (continued)

(E) Transactions and balances with related parties

Sr. Nuture of transaction Related party name For the year ended | For the year ended 31
No. ; - ated party nd 31 March 2024 March 2023
Balances with related partics
Borrowings {other than dely securities)
trom Edeiweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte Limited B 15.28,59,450
Unseeured loans given te EC Internntional Limited - 14,87,42,519
Trade payables lo Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 20,14.283 35,30,067
Interest acerued but not duc on
borrowings from Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisars Pie Limited - 814,929
Enterest acerued bui not due on loans
given to EC International Limited - 2.89.534.539
Other payables to ECap Equities Limited - 10,076
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 3,532 L IL278

Note:

1} Loan givenfaken 10/from related parties are disclosed based on the 1otal of debit and credit of amoum given/taken during the reporting period,

2) Information relating to remuneration paid to key managerial person mentioned above excludes provision made for gratuity, leave eocashiment and
deferred bonus which are provided for group of employces on an everall basis. These are included on eash basis. The variable compensation included

lerein is on cash hasis.

3 Navama Group companies were related party tll 3¢ Mareh 2023,

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 119850W

. ﬂ\/\
R. P. Suni

Partoer
Membership No.: 104796

Mumbsi
May 07, 2024

e
uf’m

Lo, &
/&%

g

Director

Mumbai
May 07, 2024

fgd on behall of the Board of Directors
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency : Indian riepees)

40. Capital management

The Company's objective when managing capital is to ensure that the Company is adequately capitalised, This is achieved by

oblaining [nuting from its lolding corporation whea necessary,

The Company defines “eapital™ as including all components of equity. The Company's capitat structure is regulacly reviewed
and managed with due regard to the capital management practices of the group to which the Company belongs.

The Company is net subject 1o externally imposed capital requirements,

41, Events uler reporting date

There have been no events afier the reporting date that require disclosure in these linanciai statements.
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Notes to the linancial statements (Continued)

(Curreney : Indian rupees)

42, Fair values of measurements

42.1 Valuation principles

Fair vishug is the price that would be received to sell an isset or paid to transfer a lisbility in an oxderly transaction in the prineipal
{or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current macket conditions (i.e. an exit price}, regardless of whether

that price is direcily observitble or estimated using a valuation technigue.

tn order 10 show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation
techniques, as explained in Note 4.8,

42,2 Asseds and linhilities by Taiv vadue hicrarehy

The foltowing tabie shows an analysis of finsncial instnmens recosded at fair value by level of the fair value hicravchy

As at 31 Vareh 2024

Particulars Level | Lovel 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fwir vatue on a recarring

basis

Derivative inancial instruments

Exchange-traded derivatives 36,82,923 - “ 36,82,923
OTC derivatives - 22,63,62,444 - 22,63,62,444
Total devivative financial instruments 36,842,923 22,63,62,444 u 23,00,45,367
TFotal 36,82,923 22,63,62,444 - 23,0045,367

As at 31 March 2024

Particulurs Level § Level 2 Level 3 Total

Linbiities mensured at Fair value on a
recurring basis -

Derivative financial instraments

Exchange-traded derivalives 17.69,851 - “ 1769851
OTC derivatives - 4,43,38,155 - 4.43,38,155
Total derivative Mnancial instruments 17,69,851 4,43,38,155 u 4,01,08,006

Financial liabilities designated at FYTPL

‘Totsl 17,69.851 4,43.38,155 - 4,61,08,000




Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the finaneial stutements (Continued)
[Currency ; Indian rupees)

42. Fair values of measurements (contineed)

42,2 Assets und fabilitics by fair value hicrarehy {continued)

The feltowing table shows i analysis of Tinancinl instruments secorded at fair value by leved of the fir value hierarchy

As at 31 March 2023

Purticulars Level | ELovel 2 Level 3 Totul

Assets measured at [nir value on a recurring

basis

Derivalive finaneial instruments

Exchange-raded derivatives 65,55,554 - - 65,535,554

OTC derivatives - 7.73.08,374 - 7.73.08.374

‘Fotal derivative financial instruments 63,535,554 7,73,08,374 - 8,38,63.928

Total 05,55,554 7,73.08,374 - 8,38,63,928
As at 31 March 2023

Particulurs Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Liabilities measured at fair value on a

recurring rasis -

Derivadive Mnancial instruments

Exchange-traded derivatives S8.94,461 - - §8.94,4061

OTC dervaives - 53,34,46,733 P 53,34,46,733

Total devivative financinl instruments 88,94,401 53,34,46,733 - 54,23,41,194

Taotal 88.94.461 53,34,46,733 - 54,23.41,194
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Notes (o the finoneial sintements (Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees)

42, Fuir valees of measurements (continued)

42.3 Financinl assets and financinl liabilites are measured at fair value using the befow valuation technigues

Financail Assets/Financial Liabilities ¥ “,'r Yalue Vuluation technique and key inputs
hieraychy

Equity « futuges & oplions Level |

Index - [utures & options Level 1

Currency - f'u.lurcs Level 1 ~-1Cuoted prices in an setive market

lanterest rate futures Levei |

Debt securities & treasury bills Level 1

Equity instruments Level 1

Currency - forward and spot Level 2

[nterest rate swaps Level 2 Quoted price from broker/ reliable sources- Bleomberg,

Total renien swaps Lovel 2 ele.

Varianee swips Level 2

42.4 Transfer between Level | Eevel 2 and Level 3
There were no transfers belween different levels during the year.
42,5 Financisl instruments not messured af fuir value

Mo diselogure has been provided sinee the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value is
approximately their casrving values due 1o the short term nature of these balunces,

43, Risk Management

431 Latroduction and risk management Mfeamework

The Company’s risk management policics are cstablished to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, 1o set
appropriate risk limits and controls, snd to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies und systems sre
reviewed regularly 1o refleet changes in market conditions and the Compaty’s activities. The Company, through its training and
manigement standards and procedures, aims 1o develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees
smndertined thoir rolee and nhliearinne
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : [ndian rupees)

43.2 Analysis of risk concentration

The following table shows the risk concenteation by industry for the components of the balance sheet.

Tndustry analysis - Risk concentration for 31 dMarch 2024

Energy and

Partleaturs Flnaneial services  {Consumers Services Muanulacturing fchemienl company 1Others Tatal
Financinl assels

Cash and cash equivalent 12,08,46.253 - - - - 12,98,46,283
Derivative financial

instruments 5,56.08.353 - - - - - 5,56,08,353
Other financial assets 1,66,64,43,013 - - - - 4348378 | 1.67,07,91,391
Total 1,85,18,97,649 - - - - 43,488,378 | 1,85,62,45,027

Endustry nnalysis « Risk concentrntion for 31 March 2023

Energy and

Pariteuburs Financiul services Consumers | Services Manufncduring  ehemienad company 1Qthers Todal
Financial assets -
Cash and cash equivalent 35,22,53.000 - - - - 35.22,53.090
Derivative finacial

instruments 6,30,40,437 - - - - - 6.30,40,437
Loans 17, 74,406,484 - - - - - 17.74,46,484
Other finuncial assets 2,62.86,34.23) - - - - 42,8709 | 2,03,29,23.940
TFotal 2,62,13,7%,242 - - - n 42,84, 709 | 2,62,56,63951




Edelweiss Enternational (Singapore) Pte Limited
MNotes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency : India rupees)

43.3 Colinternl held and other eredit enhancenients

The tables on the Tollowing pages show the maximum exposuce to eredit risk by class of financial
asset, The earrying amounts of financial assels represent the Company’s masimum ciposure 1o

credit risk, before taking into account any collateral held

Maxinien exposure o eredit risk

Particulars

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Financinl ussets

Cash snd cash equivaient 12,98,46,283 35,22,53,090
Lonns - 17,74,46,484
Derivative financinl instruments 5.50,08,353 6,30,40437
Margin with brokers 1,660,6-443,013 | 20286,39,231
Other assets (*) 4348378 42,84,709
Tatal 1,85,62,46,027 | 2,62,56,63,951

(*y exclades prepaid expenses

The Company does not lwld any collateral in respect of above financial sysets

The Company™s cash and cash equivalents are Teld with seputed and regulated finaneial

institutions. Loans are given 1o related parics

Margin held with brokers and exchanges represent initind and mainienance murgin accounts, and
other cash collaleral for derivative transections, The Company transacts with varlous brokers of

acceplable credit ratings.
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Notes to the financial siatements (Continued)
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43.4 Financial assets available to support future funding

Following table sets out availability of finsncial assets 10 suppon fanding

31 March 2024

Encumbered | Unencumbered
Particulars Pledge as Availalle as Tolal carrying
collateral (1} collaternl ameunt
Cash and cash equivalent . 12,98,46,283 12.98.46,283
Derivative igsets - 5,56,08,353 5,56.08 353
Other financial assets 1,66,64,43,013 43483718 1 1.67.07,91,391
Prajperty, Plam and Equipment - 1,55,49,765 1,55,49,705
Tatal assets 1,60,64,43,013 20,53,52,779 1 1,87,17,95,792
31 March 2023
Encumbered | Unencumbered
Farticulars Pledge us Available ag Total carrying
collateral (1) callateral ameunt
Cash and cash equivalent - 35,22,53,090 35.22,53.000
Derivative pssels - 6,30.40,437 6.30,40437
Other linancial agsets 3,02,86,39,231 42,84,709 | 2,03.29.23.940
Loans M 17.74,46,484 17.74,46,484
Praperty, Plant und Eguipment - 28419871 284,19,871
Tutal assets 2,02,86,39,231 62,54,44,591 | 2,65.40,83,822

1. Represents assets which are not pledged and Compuny believes it i3 restricted from
using to sccure funding for fegal or other reason
2. Represents assels which are not restrictedd for use as collateral, but that the

Company would not consider readily available to secure funding in the normat course

of business
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Notes to the linancial statements (Continued)

(Currency : [ndian rupees)

43.6 Market risk

Market the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due Lo changes in market variables such ay
interest rales, forcign exchunge rates and equity prices, The Company classifies exposures to market rigk imo either trading or non~trading
portfolios and manages each of those portfolios separately. Such risks the market risk for the trading portfolio is managed and monitored
based on @ VaR methodelogy that reflects the interdependency between risk varinbles. Non-trading positions are managed and monitored

using other sensitivity analyses,

43.6.1 Total nrket visk exposure

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Carrying Non-traded Currying Nun-traded
Particulars amount Traded risk risk amaunt Traded risk risk
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 12,98.:46,283 - 12.98,46,283 35,22,53.090 - 35.22 53,000
Derivative financial insteements 5,56,08,353 5.56,08,353 - 6,30,40,437 6,30,40,437 -
Loans - - - £7,74.46,484 - 17.74.46,484
Giher (naeeind assels 167,079,300 | 1,66,64,43,013 43,48,378 1 2,03.29.23%40 ] 3,02,86,39,231 42,8419
Total 1.8562:46,027 | 1,72,2051,366 1 1341,94.661 | 2625663951 | 2091679668 1 53,39.84,283
Linhility
Borrowings {other than Debt
Securities) - - - 15,36,74.379 - 13.30,74,379
Trade payables - - - 72.54.322 - 72.54,322
Leuse Lixbilitios 1,40,50,951 - 140,350,951 27103177 - 2.71,03,177
Other labifitics 70,84,937 - 70,834,937 294,21 418 - 29421418
Taotal 2,11,35,888 - 2,11,35,888 21,74,53,296 - 21,74,53,296
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